
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
8/30/2018 1:47:02 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; David Reel 
[David.Reel@aecom.com]; Markovitz, Carley [Carley.Markovitz@aecom.com]; Pena, Paola 
[Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk 

(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Tom Gaul - Fehr 
& Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 
DeRosa, David [david.derosa@aecom.com]; Fulton, Susan [susan.fulton@aecom.com]; Duethman, Steve 
[steve.duethman@aecom.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Chau, Raizalyn 
[Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com]; Smith, Mary [MSmith@walkerconsultants.com]; Schwimmer, Elliott 
[Elliott.Schwimmer@aecom.com] 

IBEC Transportation 
WebEx -- See invitation for details 

9/5/2018 3:00:00 PM 
9/5/2018 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required 

Attendees: 

David Reel; Markovitz, Carley; Pena, Paola; Gerard Mccallum; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Gershwin, Dan; Hodil, 
Robert B.; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Brian Boxer; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); 
Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 

Join meeting In my \!Vebex Personal Roorn i-
Join frorn a video conferencing systen1 or application 

Dia!.· 

You can also diai -and enter your number. 

If you are the host, you can aiso enter your host Pli'-l in yow· video 

Join by phone 
United States Toll 

~inited States Toll Free 

Access code:-

rn· appiication to sLvt the 




